



Nicanor Aldava II

1(580)-276-6992 aldavanicanor@yahoo.com 1777 N Record St Dallas, Texas 75202

Objective:

December 2018 graduate from Southeastern Oklahoma State University with a B.S. in Occupational Safety and Health and a minor in Psychology. Various employment opportunities and life experiences have led me to believe that safety programs are needed in every work setting. My goal is to be part of a company where safety is a priority and everyone goes home to their loved ones every day.

Experience

Safety Consultant- STC Safety & Compliance-June 2019-Present

- . **Creating and reviewing Safety plans**
- . **Documenting work observations**
- . **Analyzing safety data**
- . **Managing company and government compliance**
- . **Maintaining company and government compliance**
- . **Translate all safety meeting and trainings in Spanish**

Safety Technician, Brock Group, Tulsa, OK, 74107- Feb 2018-Present

- **Completion of all documentation relating to the training of scaffold builders**
- **Documenting inspections on the scaffold inspections from**
- **Closely supervise and direct scaffold inspection form**
- **Training the scaffold crew on any manufacturers recommendations. The manufacturing company can be contacted/ utilized to comply with this requirement.**
- **Stopping work for any unsafe conditions arising during erection or disassembly of the scaffold**
- **Developing and implementing fall protection plans.**

- **Inspection of scaffolds and components before each work shift and after any occurrence which could affect a scaffolds structural integrity.**

MICHELIN, ARDMORE, OK 73401-FEB 2018-FEB2019

- **VMI Maxx Machine Service Man**
- **Forklift Operator**

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR, LOVE COUNTY, OK- APRIL 2016-APRIL 2017

- **Prepare plans that outline operating procedures to be used in response to disasters or emergencies, such as natural or man made disasters**
- **Propose alteration of emergency response procedures based on regulatory changes, technological changes, or knowledge gained from outcomes of previous emergency situations**
- **Coordinate disaster response or crisis management activities, such as ordering evacuations, opening public shelters, and implementing special needs plans and programs**
- **Develop and maintain liaisons with municipalities, county departments, and similar entities to facilitate plan development, response effort coordination, and exchanges of personnel and equipment**
- **Consult with officials of local and area governments, schools, hospitals, and other institutions to determine their needs and capabilities in the event of a natural disaster or other emergency**

SAFETY CLERK, WINSTAR WORLD CASINO & RESORT, THACKERVILLE, OK- NOVEMBER 2015-MARCH 2016

- **Investigated and documented regarding all patron and employee incident accident reports in the facility**
- **Analyzed potentially dangerous workplace practices and conditions and made recommendations accordingly**
- **Performed facility inspections to ensure compliance with safety regulations and Laws**

Education

Southeastern State University, Durant, OK-Bachelors in Occupational Safety and Health Dec 2018

Murray State College, Tishamingo, OK- Associates of Science Degree- May 2014

Marietta High, Marietta, OK- High School Diploma- May 2011

Skills

- **Fluent in Spanish and English; written and verbal**
- **Skilled in Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel**
- **Collaborative team member**
- **Effective time management**
- **Excellent communication skills**
- **CPR Certified**
- **CPR Certified**
- **CPR Instructor English/Spanish**
- **OSHA 30**
- **OSHA 510 Certified**
- **OSHA 500 Certified**